City of San Juan Bautista
The “City of History”

www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us

URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY
SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

SPECIAL MEETING
TUESDAY, MAY 23, 2023, 4:00 P.M.

City Hall, Council Chambers
311 Second Street, San Juan Bautista, California

AGENDA

Mission Statement:
The mission of the Urban Growth/Sphere of Influence Ad-Hoc Committee is to establish limits to and
boundaries for growth that will serve and protect the City of San Juan Bautista now and in the future.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Public comments are restricted to items on the special meeting agenda pursuant to California Government Code
section § 54954.3(b).

PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES

If you are unable to join the meeting, written comments may be submitted via mail to the Deputy City Clerk at City
Hall (P.O. Box 1420, San Juan Bautista, CA 95045), or emailed to deputycityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us no later
than 3:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT TIME RESTRICTIONS

Public comments generally are limited to three minutes per speaker; the Chair may further limit the time for public
comments depending on the agenda schedule.

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call

2. APPOINT CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR

3. REVIEW AND DISCUSS

A. DRAFT Sphere of Influence / Urban Growth Map and Property Owner Feedback
B. Greenbelt
C. Community Plan

4. DISCUSS MEETING FREQUENCY AND SCHEDULE

5. ADJOURNMENT


http://www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us/
mailto:deputycityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us

Page | 2 Urban Growth Boundary/Sphere of Influence May 22, 2023

AGENDA MATERIAL / ADDENDUM

Any addendums will be posted within 72 hours of regular meetings or 24 hours of special meetings, unless otherwise
allowed under the Brown Act. City Council reports may be viewed at the City of San Juan Bautista City Hall at 311
Second Street San Juan Bautista, and are posted on the City website www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us subject to Staff’s
ability to post the documents before the meeting, or by emailing deputycityclerk(@san-juan-bautista.ca.us or calling the
Deputy Clerk (831) 623-4661 during normal business hours.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, and Govt. Code 54953(a), the City will make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the Deputy City Clerk, a minimum of 48 hours prior to the meeting at (831) 623-4661.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION

This agenda was posted on Monday, May 22, 2023, on the bulletin board at City Hall, 311 Second Street, the bulletin
board at the City Library, 801 Second Street, the bulletin board at the entrance to the United States Post Office, 301 The
Alameda, and the City’s website.

Meetings are streamed live at https://www.facebook.com/cityofsanjuanbautista/.

Elizabeth Soto, Deputy City Clerk


http://www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us/
mailto:deputycityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
https://www.facebook.com/cityofsanjuanbautista/

Status provided to city council at the mid-year budget in February 21, 2023

UEBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY/SPHERE OF INFLUENCE AD-HOC COMMITTEE

The “UGE/S0I Committee™ is now populated by two Councilmembers Freels and Mormris-Lopez,
and two Commissioners DeVries and Medeiros. Applications are open for the “At Large”™
member with at least two citizens expressing interest. During that time, staff has written letters
to property owners adjacent to the City boundary inviting them to meet and discuss their firture
visions for their interest. A summary of these meetings was provided to the City Council and the
new Planning Commission.

On the fufure agenda for this Committee includes the following:
Formalize the Committee as a “Standing Committee;”
Receive staff feedback on the many property owner interviews that have occurred;
Consider amending the current draft City 501 Map;
Consider a third letter to invite property owners to a last and final discussion about the
proposed SO
Consider other County/City examples and agree to a definition of UGB, and Greenbelt;
Consider the draft Commumity Plan and future of the “Alameda™ between 1360 and Anza
Trail and development north of San Juan Hollister Eoad
Recommend action for the PC and CC to consider in regards fo next steps-
Approve/Amend the draft “Community Plan™
Final SOI (UGB7) map
Recommendation to LAFCO
Municipal Services Report
CEQA work- EIR- General Plan FIR. Amendment
County support for Greenbelts
County Property Tax Sharing Agreement(s)
Pending Annexation Applications

The City Council over thres years, has budgeted from the General Fund §110,000 fiumderstated
inas $100,000 in the attached “Priorities and Issues” from the Budget), and spent 56,800 not

including staff time. It has also budgeted 5160,000 from the State SB2 Grant, and has spent
$133,350. Of8270,000, $129,850 remains.



| @T 7' o /:fg_(,%(/\/‘::t—?/\/' L3007 T A

b,(c 72 202 Recelved C /)
/ DEC 022022 “
City of San Juan Bautista

|

S/ Secons ST
S@QWA/ /?Wu’/?(’f: C)@/ T K
ATl /[ o/, 34/01\/

L Crys tRrmpme Growzé ST peapeced Olay

ZJJ/Z /Dcvv, BRI Ay :

| T L OO ffor TALT ‘%//774' o Gl T
W2/l ST %78 /C)/ TN e RGN LR T

; ThoT VWL TIN 7y /9/«’6?((:‘ =N Tl /—‘0//4%4//\/‘4
i — Lo UGS AND DN SIov D07 7€,

SR e (s @3’ P2 L \Tonos ﬂ*; f@?%t/@, Dacre/
— 0T (/D SondDGReTL S e A )
L TAeCer o panee /S SACRNARD @a/y—/&/
LN TITIINONFS [T Decemrsen —harFaie-
if7’34—"z,~7\/ RACOEND LD ~ 7N # S Ly s 7723

| Aories GoopSpced Coonvrey polanmen

 SUTSOR LeNTLy T (S LI DR SO TAESE
{ 7‘&/4) ﬂ?/ﬁ’(’//( torly 734 (3‘)(-//?74 O F 7 Le

Bs

Ana ! & Ty RBaN GRE 74 /0 LA

! ﬁﬁiﬁé/’?‘fz H#SE s 7N (TR
| TTAAC RO 2GRS SR QT O F T
f;g’ p4 aere ()74 AN/~ /U—/Me— o7~ T @7% 57
| torAfAn e é/ZéU'v e/ L7 S AT
TGOS 2N TN T T DO LS oys TR IR
AR O LA Ty DDASE RACTACARIFo ) OR



D

| P9 Crer /) LN T T NOA TN, Loy S

TN ) ANTORT ON PR TRINS iz

2Ponc / RANCA SO - 75ty /PR OUN &

T30 D //(/é.f [SONCE S 2 S wvfwac

et 4Rz Amy CAPS, GRG 2i1/)S (10570l

| _pte. Thic 2/ Ceolrzn) g cr—< clen
| S/wo DuESIROS. LSS, j~ 20D 7B (Tl

—0> Aaces (ot VoA Croe farstcs

QU/\J ST1A2 12 2@#770«/ Do 7al

AR poteil~ia ([ QUECan O RChars,
WIAIE Gfard on o—Hen ons—rte Fla+

QD pon—ion s o F S HoSE g ce /S

Lorjg Torm [0 lrninsinic (oprcnsenensi

- /77/?7\/(4 TIE //QA/A 1€ DRI CARI 1A

_/L/\/(P_s —ZCs ')C?vac /Bo/ﬁb_é%g SPD AR .
T Scazmes 7o 2n- A 22K 70 nl e e

70 feTh PO The Nerones A7557 57~ /A) A

— Fh AREEC. LTRSS LS,

E
L 7Lt DU SGpON AL T OORTI N 0 T

ke ) Gepgraph) oA in TTAES SR
I I S 4 ORGP ECEN T St

OFPROPPR ey, HE LOET anins, STCOD

| TTORAGIA I OX ey ot 74/04/;& —:% SV /a)@c»

TAL ARLOT OF TTALSP S/ /z/a‘véd/t/ <

T (FSes AR CIraS To( 74)3,/\//)(@/37

/ ﬁ%&d‘? //ﬂ/zfzb/

/S D //Z/?"Vf’/'??&/\/d’:d/\/(’(



&P,
1%0’/5 (TR ) DORC —F2s /~V0s0 Y2021 ON)E=
PRENE T PNOTIER . U CEX AL
| '7420/}7 A CrTey OROPET. TR AEAD IN)
Sl S Raajehe—-AA <, Aomes D
| ﬁ(’(izfgc/f% 720 [AINEC, MOU/A/7 ON/
IO pIORLET DR T ﬂ&d«/@ “roA,
AGr ) CLL Fre Ryl - S
S I ple S pa CleeHS A0/~
S/ D&g 700 CAet) —4 DDespse /ap A
Yook —~ohe ) (S . DESINETDE ol
/7%.(:77': 4‘S A= D ¢ CexXer laa i
p/wﬂcz—?/ /L‘f /\/0/2‘714 fwfé éﬁ(‘—f' K
oS+ o= Tﬁé— 677‘ 747"—7/%/(6(1\/0/%
NG~ )0 aonlf ¢7\//3 P 7L sE A
Cla ha [ TR S—Z7 00 /~H boéuv-éw«,
'l A BLODIAG OF L1GHT DOLE (0PN T
‘ 70 N I “ﬁéé/)u(’%()’&//ﬁ?/?,/(’(//fﬂ(
/Z/fzuqz [OD T ha— DOOS NV ~Fhnoa—~
| L 7(7 SCANCOC O (90494/—7‘7 S ECRLNCE X
’ . s SHLOR) L PR O UL A~
/4104/ /__(
| HOR. ANETIS TIAA AL N The
(/c?)wv-%/ EC?UQ/(//?MQA// e o ¢ A7
READYy IN 0 /Gck . /7S NN D /et
.\ —TAG T X SN IEAIOCD T b~ &wuﬁ
P ROCErS ONg [ el F23 #2S A
| STBOAOS G0 Ao LA/ TERA N
Ay THAT PR Cz. RE AU




@@

bne o ocep o/ # Cen (CoReoAoN

»/— ZISAPKL T 0Nt F9 R S FCOAS T

RLTDOLE /oﬂ D L7 ;v//u L2 a4/

| Rastly, Chociiinie pProple Doy
//\/ 70 A DPF/\//M) FTHREAR N/ (T2 B
| QUNGES 7767 DONLS 178y, Sy 74 Ao

| PACCOUn e ¢ S Lol P Ceans N ar 7L

” ; QP02 LOCTLD)AIC. UIIPE 2\ €55 7T
— ) EA Q@om‘f/\@vfz: 04/047‘//47@

| M(/ﬁé)ﬂﬁﬂ%/‘?’ (224 < . Lo T
;Sa%/ AlG CCN/SIDa HE RET A

Land Fsd Nea~ea [ R Socren
CONICI D) P —7Le ot Posoircoc

AX BIE2 . &d%ﬂwm/g A 07 oF

,ﬂg&/ﬂ/cf N A Loty o8 FveT

H ﬁ (GAIAL NG

SN~ ¢ N~ GO0 /oxvq s

IL CLEAND RN VT

—?4{4 Qu/\// D RS T/, S/~ S" C//?’/'(.» o 7%(;(&

Z’cz/\,/(f.p/ﬂv( T AL LONG AN PRI

 ‘ &L =rte C)/—rw C?Y 73( A LON FSLRASS

/7106\94///20 Y/ 9z i L S22 ACOCOZALE

zué/c/\ CONTR I BTt~ 7o (a7 7

\OPERATIoN 72, OocH4S . 2Ailonrer €
| PaRAU0E N S AN PO

RALENIG Fapes s o



&

|
4
|
|
|
|
|

e 41/0/0;4 ﬂ(ff()f\/—z?a/ //71/7'/#740&7;, |
CR ITT [€acT DN 10155 ~ha~
| PoANTIGl TI Ol P72 GperT,
RUGGTS |
| o M S7a7e of CALF lones
702 REX/ DN P a X By I DiAiey 27 /F) -
| D ‘7‘0‘{/ ST H7 AS ‘ZJ'Z;//\///L/¢ 5747_7_4;7@/\/0/«5
Lo D0CS NG N Fe—E /72 e —
| NONT A ORGPy R (s /7Y
« THHlons$ o pIpnAS e GrROTL.
\’b (oL DI PLUING ELORO N
Tl IFEIE NG —Fha THE )R-
j CEE (EADED ey TBEINIG ONIE =
S ARINSEs, GO Al TBo T Tl
Gty v D (CEon—4y roper—e
L OWNeLS B 400/ —Th oz hT 0O
’ / OMG RIPG (= 7P /OﬁMﬂ/\/-f

)2 (an.

|

Z\J'C/(/S"//wé/ T A2 sz +o— Fbrgs—
7IMme— PD AT T oA T 0N, SO FZR el AL
D foorl FreaaR) 7o SR T Cr D aTion

ONt P Copineg DA ran/ T A~
 BEAANG A Cezey Re<xmdon,7 L9 AT
| SCRE a A SUTURE A7ET TNG S D IS
| CLSS100/'S R Bivacg SN0 Py CoS
| phojee £ s HO8 - Eor/~cjoe/ .
| Ttrzanl e IN SO 5 = S




Don Reynolds

From: Joe Morris

Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2022 2:12 PM
To: Don Reynolds

Subject: Re: schedule appointment SOI/UGB

Thank you, Don. | appreciate your time. | will talk with my family and be in touch mid-week.

Joe

On Oct 21, 2022, at 12:42 PM, Don Reynolds <citymanager @san-juan-bautista.ca.us> wrote:

Thanks for meeting with us today. Trish, please add these emails to your agenda distribution list.
FYl about SJ Hollister road

https://benitolink.com/highway-156-improve ment-project-to-cause-road-and-lane-
closures/https://benitolink.com/highway-156-improvement-project-to-cause-road-and-la ne-closures/

Don Reynolds

City Manager

San Juan Bautista

P.O. Box 1420

311 Second Street

San Juan Bautista CA 95045
(831) 623-4661 x 14
C(831) 594-6322 (New!)

From: Don Reynolds

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 8:39 AM
To: d coke

Cc: Joe Morris

Subject: RE: schedule appointment SOI/UGB

Great- see you soon. Attached are draft map ideas and the June 13 status. Work is on-hold util we can
meet with property owners like you.

Don Reynolds

City Manager

San Juan Bautista

P.O. Box 1420

311 Second Street

San Juan Bautista CA 95045
(831) 623-4661 x 14
C(831) 594-6322 (New!)



—t-\

@& Planning Home (/divisions/planning)

eenB e\T’c

Protecting Ventura County’s Historic, Cultural, and

Natural Resources

Greenbelts are voluntary agreements between the Board of
Supervisors and one or more City Councils regarding
development of agricultural and/or open space areas beyond
city limits. They protect open space and agricultural lands and
reassure property owners located within these areas that lands
will not be prematurely converted to agriculturally
incompatible uses.

Cities commit to not annex any property within a greenbelt
while the Board agrees to restrict development to uses
consistent with existing zoning. City and County elected
officials of Ventura County were pioneers in designing and
adopting greenbelts. The first greenbelt, between the cities of
Ventura and Santa Paula, was adopted by the County in 1967.
There are now a total of seven in the County. These are:

» The Ventura-Santa Paula Greenbelt

Final Agreement




» The Santa Paula-Fillmore Greenbelt

Final Agreement
(http://docs.verma.org/images/pdf/planning/programs/greenbelts/Amended SP-
Fillmore Greenbelt Ord. 4512.pdf)

Map

(http://docs.verma.org/images/pdf/planning/programs/greenbelts/Final Map Attac
SantaPaulaFillmore Greenbelt amended 2017.pdf)

The Camarillo-Oxnard Greenbelt

Final Agreement

(http://docs.verma.org/images/pdf/planning/programs/greenbelts/Oxnard-
Cam_GBelt Resolution-1984.pdf)

Map
(http://docs.verma.org/images/pdf/planning/programs/greenbelts/Camarillo-
Oxnard-Map.pdf)

The Santa Rosa Valley Greenbelt

Final Agreement

(http://docs.verma.org/images/pdf/planning/programs/greenbelts/SRV-
Cam_GBelt Resolution-1985.pdf)

ttp://docs.vcrma.org/images/pdf/planning/programs/greenbelts/SantaRosaValley-
ap.pdf)

’J’IZ
Q)
e}

3

The Tierra Rejada Greenbelt

Final Agreement
(http://docs.verma.org/images/pdf/planning/programs/greenbelts/TierraRejada No'




Final Agreement

.(Mp:[[docs.vcrma.orgzimaggﬂpﬁ[pIanning[mgrams[gregnbelts(Ordingnce-
4474-060915.pdf)

Map
_(mp:{Zdocs.vcrma.orgzimaqes/pdf/olanning[pr_oqrams/qreenbelts/g&
maps-exhibits.pdf)

» The Fillmore-Piru Greenbelt

Final Agreement

,(b_t;p:[zggcs,ycrma.org[imagwp_c;_!ﬂplgnning[mgrgms[green belts/County-
Ord-Oct-2000.pdf)

Map
.(mp:([dogs.vcrma.org[imagg[p_cﬁ[planning[pr_ograms/qreenbelts/FiIlmore Piru-
Map.pdf)

» Countywide map of all existing greenbelts

Greenbelt Map for Entire County
_(m;pzadogs.vcrma.orgzimaqes/pdf/nlanning[pr_ograms/greenbe!ts!Countvwide Gree

For more information contact Shelley Sussman at (805) 654-
2493 or SheIIev.SussmaQ@_ventura.org

_(mailto:She|!ev'Sussman@ventura.org),.

Ordinances

Hearings and Agendas

General Plan & Area Plans



-‘_\

Conservation Tools and ldeas

Active Long Range Planning Projects

Recently Completed Long Range Planning Projects

Public Information

About Us

The primary goal of the Resource Management Agency is to
protect the health, safety and welfare of the general public
through administration and enforcement of County
ordinances, Board policy, and state and federal laws regarding
land use, and commercial and environmental regulation.
Please click here (/about-us) for more information.

Public Disclosure

Please be advised that any communication submitted to the
County of Ventura , any Board members , staff or County
consultants is a public record under the Brown Act (/the-
brown-act) and California Public Records Act. This means that

any information contained in the communication, including
personal information, may be subject to public disclosure.

Get in Touch

#& 800 S. Victoria Ave.



Choose Your Language

Select Language v

q.,\

© RMA-IT « Designed by RMA-IT

(mailto:rma.helpdesk@ventura.org) * Thank You to Our
Contributors (/thank-you-to-our-contributors)







ORDINANCE NO. 4404

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE COUNTY OF VENTURA REGARDING
THE TIERRA REJADA GREENBELT

Section 1. PURPOSE AND INTENT -- The purpose of this Ordinance is to express the
County of Ventura's commitment to agricultural and open space land conservation goals
and policies contained in the Ventura County General Plan with a greenbelt program
designed to protect unincorporated County agricultural and open space lands that are
contiguous to the incorporated cities of Thousand Oaks, Simi Valley and Moorpark.

Section 2. BOUNDARIES OF THE TIERRA REJADA GREENBELT — The Tierra Rejada
Greenbelt is comprised of 2,331 acres of unincorporated County territory, and is located
between the Cities of Moorpark, Simi Valley and Thousand Oaks. The Tierra Rejada
Greenbelt is shown on the attached Exhibit 1, which is incorporated herein by reference.
As a general description, the Greenbelt's boundaries are as follows:

® On the west by the Arroyo Santa Rosa and the Las Posas Hills;
On the north by Tierra Rejada Road, the Tierra Rejada Valley Watershed, and the
Cities of Moorpark and Simi Valley;
On the east by the City of Simi Valley; and

@ -On the south by the Cities of Simi Valley and Thousand Oaks.

Section 3. - NON-ANNEXATION AND NON-URBAN DEVELOPMENT POLICY — This
ordinance manifests the County of Ventura’s intent to maintain agricultural and open space
uses within the Tierra Rejada Greenbelt. The City Council of the Cities of Moorpark, Simi
Valley and Thousand Oaks, have agreed to a policy of non-urban development, non-
annexation and the retention of agricultural and open space uses on the [and within the
Tierra Rejada Greenbelt.

Section 4. FINDINGS -- The Cities of Moorpark, Simi Valley and Thousand Oaks, and the
Ventura County Board of Supervisors adoption of: 1 ) general plan policies and zoning
regulations; 2) the Guidelines for Orderly Development; and 3) greenbelt programs,
together with the County-administered Land Conservation Act (LCA) Program, has
demonstrated a long term commitment to agricultural and open space land conservation.
The Board hereby reaffirms the following findings:

1. Maintaining lands in agricultural and open space uses within the Greenbelt area is in
the overall best interest of the Cities of Moorpark, Simi Valley and Thousand Qaks, the
County of Ventura and the State;

2. The Greenbelt area is not currently served with sewers, water, or other municipal
services from the cities of Moorpark, Simi Valley or Thousand Oaks;

3. California is losing farmland and natural open space at a rapid rate and some of
Ventura County's most developable land is also its most productive agricultural land;



4. Acre-for-acre, Ventura County's agricultural lands are among the most productive in
California, nearing three times the production level of the Statewide average;

5. Encroaching urban development poses a threat to the continued viability of Ventura
County's open space lands, especially for parcels located adjacent to urban areas;

6. The protéection and conservation of agricultural land, especially in areas that are
presently farmed or feature Prime or Statewide Importance soils as defined by the
Important Farmlands Inventory (IF1), represents a primary objective;

7. The continuation of agricultural operations and open space uses protects Ventura
County's landscape and environmental resources:

8. Protecting open space, maintaining the integrity of separate distinct cities and
preventing inappropriate urban development from locating between city boundaries
represent important “quality of life” goals; and

9. The retention of open space lands protects scenic resources and natural habitats and
provides opportunities for passive and active recreational activities, parks and ftrail
systems.

Section 5. DEFINITIONS - As used in this Greenbelt Ordinance, the following terms shall
have the meanings set forth in this section:

GENERAL PLAN - A long term plan for the physical development of a city or county and of
any land outside its boundaries which in the planning agency's judgment bears relation to
its planning needs. The California Govemment Code requires that each planning agency
prepare, and its legislative body adopt, seven mandatory elements of the General Plan
(including Open Space and Conservation Elements). An Agriculture Element is optional.

GREENBELT -- An area consisting of irrigated agricultural land or other Important Farmlands
Inventory (IFI) and/or designated open space lands as defined in Sections 56064 and
65560 of the Government Code.

GUIDELINES FOR ORDERLY DEVELOPMENT (GUIDELINES) — The Guidelines provide that urban

development should be located within incorporated cities whenever and wherever
practical. All city councils within Ventura County, the Ventura County Board of Supervisors
and the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) have adopted the Guidelines.

IMPORTANT FARMLANDS INVENTORY (IFI) — The IF! are maps for California which are
compiled from United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) and Natural Resources
Conservation Service (NRCS) soil surveys and current land use information using eight
mapping categories. Ventura County uses five of the eight IF! classifications including
Prime Farmland, Farmland of Statewide Importance, Unique Farmland, Farmland of Local
Importance and Grazing Land.

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION (LAFCo) — County LAFCo’s are State-mandated
agencies that are responsible for orderly growth, loglcal boundaries, efficient services and
the preservation of agriculture and open space. LAFCo’s are required to guide urban
development away from prime farmland and open space unless such actions would not
promote planned, orderly and efficient development.

2



MEASURE A — An advisory measure, initiated by the Ventura County Board of Supervisors
in 1998, that recommended the County and the ten cities adopt by ordinance the six
existing and five proposed Greenbelts, prohibit changes to the external growth boundaries
uniess approved by the voters and form an Agriculture/Open Space Conservation District.
Sixty-eight percent of Ventura County’s voters approved the measure.

OPEN SPACE LANDS - Land or water area that either remains in its natural state or is used
for agriculture or is otherwise essentially undeveloped as defined in 65560 of the
Government Code. : '

ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW COMMITTEE — A committee consisting of one staff person from the
City of Moorpark, the City of Simi Valley, the City of Thousand Oaks, the County of
Ventura and LAFCo, appointed or otherwise authorized by the jurisdiction's decision-
making body to meet and review proposed amendments to this Ordinance.

SPHERES OF INFLUENCE -- Plans adopted by a Local Agency Formation Commission
(LAFCo) which designates the probable ultimate boundary of a city or special district.

ZONING ORDINANCE — The Ventura County Non-Coastal Zoning Ordinance is the principal
tool in which the County General Plan and other policies are'implemented. The Ordinance
establishes building standards (height limits, lot coverage, setbacks, etc.) and allowable
land uses. ’

Section 6. PERMITTED USES - The Ventura County General Plan and Zoning
Ordinance shall control land uses within the Greenbelt. '
1. The Greenbelt’s General Plan designations include Agriculture and Open Space.

2. The Zoning Ordinance designations include Agriculture-Exclusive (A-E) and Open
Space (O-S). ‘

3. Only permitted land uses that are consistent with these general plan and zoning
ordinance designations, subject to permit. conditions, use standards, performance
standards and permit findings, will be perimitted within the Greenbelt.

Section 7. SPHERES OF INFLUENCE -- The boundaries of this Greenbelt should be
consistent with the Moorpark, Simi Valley, and Thousand Oaks spheres of influence,
where applicable. The coterminous greenbelt/sphere of influence boundary, consistent
with LAFCo’s policies and procedures, should serve as the limit for the extension of urban
services and infrastructure.

Because spheres of influence represent the probable ultimate boundaries of incorporated
cities, the Greenbelt should not extend into the sphere of influence of any of the three
Cities until there is a comparable adjustment to the sphere of influence (urban growth
boundary). If a future expansion or reduction of the spheres of influence is approved by
the Ventura LAFCO, then the Greenbelt boundaries should be adjusted accordingly, so as
to assure consistency. This ordinance does not establish any regulatory authority over
spheres of influence or annexations. '



Section 8.  AMENDMENT PROCEDURES -- Proposals for amending the boundaries or
features of the Greenbelt could be initiated by the Cities of Moorpark, Simi Valley and/or
Thousand Oaks, or the County of Ventura. Proposed amendments shall be reviewed by
an Administrative Review Committee, as defined in Section 5, prior to being considered by
the City or County decision-making bodies.

Any changes to Exhibit “1” of this Greenbelt Ordinance (except changes to match LAFCo-
approved sphere of influence revisions or expansion to the Greenbelf houndaries) shalf
require a super-majority vote of the Ventura County Board of Supervisors. A super-
majority vote is defined as a 4/5" vote of the Board of Supervisors.

Section 9. LAFCO ACTION - The Board of Supervisors, by this Greenbelt Ordinance,
and the City Councils of the Cities of Moorpark, Simi Valley and Thousand Oaks by
separate resolution or ordinance, request that the Ventura Local Agency Formation
Commission (LAFCo) endorse and certify this Greenbelt Ordinance and each cities’
corresponding Greenbelt resolution or ordinance and continue to take action consistent
with the preservation of agricultural and open space land with the Greenbelt,

Section 10. SEVERABILITY -- If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of
this ordinance is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such decision shall
not affect the remaining portions of this ordinance. The Ventura County Board of
Supervisors hereby declares that it would have passed this ordinance and each section,
subsection, sentence, clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that one or more
sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared invalid.

" Section 11. SUPERSEDE- This Greenbelt Ordinance shall supersede any previous
“Resolution adopted by the County with respect to the Tierra Rejada Greenbelt.

Section 12. UNIQUE CONSIDERATIONS

Subsection A. Additional Goals

The Cities of Moorpark, Simi Valley, and Thousand Oaks, and the County of Ventura
recognize that land use decisions should balance many goals, including the provision
of housing and urban services as well as the preservation and development of natural
resources. To reach a balance among these goals, jurisdictions must consider the
specific circumstances of each case.

The primary purpose of this Ordinance is to establish that within the boundaries of the
Tierra Rejada Greenbelt, the goals of protection of agricultural tand, the maintenance of
a healthy agricultural economy and the preservation of open space land shall be of
critical importance.

The above recagnition is based on the Findings set forih in Section 4 of this Ordinance.
In addition, it is in conformance with the purpose and goals of the Cities of Moorpark,
Simi Valley and Thousand Oaks General Plans, and the Ventura County General Plan.



Subsection B. Land Use Issues of Concern

When making land use decisions, the Ventura County Planning Director, the Ventura
County Planning Commission and the Board of Supervisors shall give careful
consideration to whether the proposed action would impair the open space values that
this Greenbelt is designed to protect. Of particular concemn is the use of night lighting
within the Greenbelt. Night lighting, particularly unshielded, upward facing and/or high
intensity lighting, compromises open space values in terms of visual impact and effect
on animal mobility, among others

PASSED AND ADOPTED this \Oj\_-\ day ofm, 2009, by the following vote:

AYES: Supervisors ks Long o, Zawesasa ap Bemett

NOES: MNOwE
ABSENT: DONE

CHAIR, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

ATTEST:

MARTY ROBINSON
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
County of Ventura, State of California

v d LN

uty Clerk of t ard




ga1v pajerodiosun Aunod [

L Hqiyx3g




6002 ‘0L 'AON :UOISIASY AsBpunog js87
173GNIITUO vavrIy vHNIIL

FLOZ/BZIL 1L ‘PEIUIH &1EQ
SwajsAg uonawoul
AoueBy \uswieBeuep 0ainosey
Aunod eimuap

5 [
N e

A

o o o o e e




G M. D PG el

g
{S19) WAISAS UBNEWLLO|UY DIUGEIEEI AIUNGD BINIUBA Syl A PIIESL SEM UOTIAY POUIETUOD UOIIBLLIS)UN UL "ONINEYM

S80IMBS SO - JUSWEBdEQ SSIAISS 1| - BIMUBA Jo Auno) Aq pasedald

219521 10 350 [EU0SI9d 10] 1033w} Jsed AuE L0y 130EA 0 1EIIBIP L) J3uNA 35MPoIas I AdO3 OF INjmErN 511
PAIYBLACOD e dew s 10 191 Put x9pUI Sew 'UEISOD  BIMUDA JO AIUNDD §LOZ JUBUAED

$8J0B $G°1 86/
Asepunog ysedioon Jo AuD

SUDITEINGWOS PUE SPI0OR) WOy Pa|IdoD Sem dew SIy)
42 QYN - A 3UOZ BILIOJI[BD WaYSAS B1BUIPICO] BUR(g 3l8lg

810Z ‘1z Adenigad jo se juaung

yiedioop Jo AlD

H¥d Ny¥d Sndwvd

4

rD
Hoviad

agd TTIH
Ed

&

L

o)

R W

O AYMOYOHE




§ Planetizen

(13
D

nwmummmﬁmmmmgmm

Planopedia

Learn and explore the fundamental concepts of urban planning.

What Is an Urban Growth Boundary?

Read Time: 5 minutes

Some cities and regions limit the growth of sprawl by setting an urban growth boundary—a strict geographic limit on
where real estate development can occur.

aspen rock / Shutterstock

Urban growth boundaries are geographical limits for sprawling development around a city, county,

or region. Development is permitted inside the urban growth boundary; agricultural land and
natural space is protected outside the urban growth boundary. Urban growth boundaries are
sometimes also called urban limit lines, urban development boundaries, or greenbelts, varying by
jurisdiction.

Urban growth boundaries (UGBs) are designed to protect natural and agricultural lands by
preventing greenfield development, or real estate development in previously undeveloped areas.
Mast UGB laws allow regions and cities to expand the UGB through a public vote or through

legislation when it's deemed necessary.

Sometimes, governments pair urban growth boundaries with designated growth areas or urban
growth areas—land targeted for development by investments in infrastructure (e.g., roads and
sewers), development incentives (e.g., tax breaks or by-right permitting), land-use regulations (e.g.,
permissible building and zoning codes), and land acquisitions, among other actions,

While on the one hand, an urban growth boundary presents a clear obstacle to development on the
fringe, on the other hand, they can serve as an incentive for development by making it easier and
quicker for projects inside the urban growth boundary



The decisian to set UGBs as well as the decision to expand UGBs once they are in place can be
politically contentious processes. As we'll see in more detail below, the consequences of UGBs—an
sprawl, density, and the affordability of housing—are also a subject of ongoing research and
debate.

Oregon: Urban Growth Boundary Trail Blazers

The idea of urban growth boundaries (UGBs) originates in the U.K. in the early 20th century—first
cutside of London and then for the entire country. In the United States, Senate Bill 100 in Oregon
was the first law to mandate UGBs in respanse to concerns about sprawling development
overwhelming natural landscapes and rural communities

Under Senate Bill 100, Oregon required every city and county in the state to define a UGB as part of
a state-required comprehensive land use plan. Other states soon followed Oregon's model,
including Washington State, with the Growth Management Act of 1990, which required UGBs for the
state's more urban counties

California requires each county to have a Local Agency Formation Commission, which sets urban

growth boundaries for each city and town in the county.

Since Oregon first adopted its requirement, numerous U.5 jurisdictions have adopted UGBs,
including the cities of Boulder, Colorado; Honolulu, Hawaii; Virginia Beach, Virginia; Lexington,
Kentucky; Knoxville, Tennessee; and San Jose, California. Entire regions, namely Miami-Dade
County, Florida and the Minneapalis-Saint Paul metrapolitan ares ol Minnesota have also
instituted UGBs.

Where UGBs cover multiple jurisdictions, like in the Twin Cities region, a regional urban planning
power is frequently empowered by the state or regional government to manage the boundary. The
same use of regional planning power is at work in Portland, Oregon as well. Every six years, the

Metro Council, the metropolitan planning organization, or MPO, must prepare an Urban Growth
Report to assess the existing supply of land. In the Urban Growth Report, the Metro Council
forecasts population and employment growth in the region for the next 20 years and proposes
adjustments to the region's UGB as necessary to meet that farecasted growth.

Why, or Why Not, Urban Growth Boundaries?

With sa much development potential (along with the tax revenues and econormic activity that result
from development) and critical natural resources at stake, urban growth boundaries (UGBs) create
almost constant controversy, but especially whenever housing prices rise. In most parts of the
country and many in the world, sprawling, horizontal development on the fringe of metropolitan
areas is the preferred approach to housing a growing population. Urban growth boundaries create
an abvious obstacle to the unrestrained development of land considered by some to be a hallmark
of the LLS. system of property rights.

Opponents list numerous negative outcomes as Consequences of UGBS, like increased housing
prices and housing density in developed areas, as well as lack of housing options available for the
middle class

Proponents argue that suburban living comes with extra costs that aren't considered when only
factoring in the relative cost of housing on the edge of regions (such as additional transportation
costs for residents and extra infrastructure costs for local and regional governments),

Some proponents will instead focus an the pressure created by UGBs for cities and regions to use
"srmart growth” planning strategles that accormmedate growth with dense, mixed-use development
in walkable neighborhaods, in addition to a well developed public transit system for longer trips
within the urban area. Propanents argue that UGBs revitalize city centers by closing the pressure

release valve of suburban sprawl that many regions differ to as the status quio

Proponents also call attention to the environmental benefits of urban growth boundaries from
protection of farmland, forests, natural areas, and open spaces around the edges of metropolitan
areas. Urban growth boundaries are also credited with reducing greenhouse gas emissions and
other effects of the automobile trips enabled by sprawl, like additional air and water pollution,
while creating other environmental risks, like wildfire

Since Qregon adopted Senate Bill 100, researchers have found conflicting evidence on either side of
the debate According to research that attracted media coverage in 2017, residential population
leaves the Portland region, beyond the fimits of the UGB in nearby counties in Washington,
rendering the UGB ineffective as a deterrent of sprawl



In another study from 2006, researchers found that developed areas of Knoxville, Tennessee, since
the implementation of a UGB. Also in the favor of proponents, the same researcher that found the
Portland region's UGB did not slow sprawl also found that the UGB did not significantly increase
housing prices.

Another case for UGBs has been made in the wake of wildfires in Northern California in 2017—an
environmental risk predicted ta accur more frequently as a consequence of climate change and as

sprawl expands farther into the wildland-urban interface, where wildfires can threaten the built
environment. According to reports, firefighters were able to protect the city's of Windsor and
Healdsburg, well defined by UGBs. The city of Paradise, California, destroyed by the Camp Fire in

2018, is using. greenbelts as a resilience strategy to praevent similar disasters in the future.

INFRASTRUCTURE ~ LANDUSE  URBAN DEVELOPMENT  URBAM GROWTH BOUNDARIES — GROWTH MANAGEMENT

View More







URBAY  tradt

City of Sonoma
RESOLUTION # 501 -2020

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OESONO%; APPROVING
AN ORDINANCE TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE VOTERS OF T O CONTINUE THE
URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY; FINDING THAT THE ORDINANCE AND ADOPTION OF
THIS RESOLUTION ARE EXEMPT FROM THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
ACT (CEQA) PURSUANT TO CEQA GUIDELINES SECTION 15061(b)(3); CALLING AND
GIVING NOTICE OF A GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION TO BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 3,
2020; REQUESTING THE ASSISTANCE OF THE COUNTY OF SONOMA IN CONNECTION
WITH THAT ELECTION; REQUESTING CONSOLIDATION OF THAT ELECTION WITH
THE STATEWIDE GENERAL ELECTION HELD ON THAT DATE; AND AUTHORIZING THE
CITY CLERK TO CARRY OUT ALL THE NECESSARY PROCEDURES FOR SAID
ELECTION SUBMITTING TO THE VOTERS THE QUESTION RELATING TO THE
CONTINUATION OF THE URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY

WHEREAS, Sonoma voters approved the ballot initiative "Measure S" in November 2000
which amended the then existing City of Sonoma General Plan to incorporate into that
General Plan a 20-year Urban Growth Boundary ("UGB") and related policies; and

WHEREAS, by its terms, Measure S sunsets on December 31, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has expressed the intent to place a measure on the ballot to
extend the duration of the UGB (the “"UGB Extension Ordinance”) until December 31, 2040:
and

WHEREAS, the proposed UGB Extension Ordinance qualifies for an exemption under CEQA
Guidelines Section 15061(b)(3) since it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that
the proposed UGB Extension Ordinance has the potential of having a significant adverse effect
on the environment since the UGB Extension Ordinance is an extension of existing regulations
within the General Plan and would not:

1) Involve an expansion of the UGB to capture additional territory:

2) Allow new, expanded, or different types of development than is already possible
through the Sonoma General Plan;

3) Result in any change in land use designations; or

4) Authorize any changes or increases in density or any physical construction.

Moreover, any future projects within the UGB would undergo project-specific environmental
review prior to approval by the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is authorized by statute (Elections Code section 9222) to submit
the proposed UGB Extension Ordinance to the voters.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Sonoma does resolve, declare, determine
and order as follows:

Section 1. Call for Election. Pursuant to California Elections Code Section 9222, the City
Council hereby calls a general election for Tuesday November 3, 2020, (the “Election”) at
which it shall submit to the qualified voters of the City of Sonoma the UGB Extension




Ordinance, a measure that, if approved, would extend the duration of the City of Sonoma's
UGB to December 31, 2040. This measure shall be designated by letter by the Sonoma
County Registrar of Voters.

Section 2. Ballot Language. The City Council, pursuant to its right and authority, does hereby
order the following question submitted to the voters at the Election:

-
To continue the existing protections provided by the current Urban Growth YES
Boundary ("UGB?"), such as preventing urban sprawl! and preserving

agricultural land and open space, shall the City of Sonoma extend its UGB
until December 31, 2040, and, require that future changes to the UGB be I
approved by the voters except under limited circumstances requiring a 4/5ths NO

vote of the Council?

Section 3. Proposed Ordinance. The proposed measure to be submitted to the voters is
attached hereto as Exhibit A. The City Council hereby approves the proposed UGB Extension
Ordinance, in the form thereof, and its submission to the voters of the City at the November
3, 2020 election. The Board of Supervisors of the County of Sonoma is requested to order the
County Registrar of Voters to set forth in the voters information portion of all sample ballots to be
mailed to qualified electors of the City the full text of the Ordinance and to mail with the sample
ballots to the electors printed copies of the full text of the Ordinance, together with the primary
arguments and rebuttal arguments (if any) for and against the measure, and to provide absent
voters ballots for the Election for use by qualified electors of the City who are entitled thereto in
the manner provided by law.

Section 4. Notice of Measure. In accordance with Section 12111 of the Elections Code and
Section 6061 of the Government Code, the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to
cause notice of the measure to be published once in a newspaper of general circulation,
printed, published, and circulated in the City of Sonoma and hereby designated for that
purpose by the City Council of the City of Sonoma. The City Clerk may request that the
County of Sonoma Registrar of Voters prepare and publish the required notice.

Section 5. Request to Consolidate and Conduct Election and Canvass Returns.

(@) Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 10400 et seq. and 9222 of the
Elections Code, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Sonoma is hereby requested to
consent and agree to the consolidation of the Election with the Statewide General Election
held on the same day. The City acknowledges that the consolidated election will be held and
conducted in the manner prescribed in California Election Code Section 10418.

(b) The Election shall be held and conducted, the votes canvassed and returns
made, and the results ascertained and determined as provided for herein. In all particulars,
the Election shall be held in accordance with the Elections Code of the State of California.

(c) In accordance with California Elections Code Section 10002, the Board of
Supervisors of the County of Sonoma is requested to permit the County Registrar of Voters
to render such election services, prepare all required notices and election materials of holding
of the municipal election, to give all such required notices and send to the City's registered



voters all required election materials, conduct the general municipal election and canvass the
vote received, and take all steps necessary and required for the holding of this election within
the City of Sonoma. The Registrar of Voters of Sonoma County is authorized to specify the
location for the tally of ballots and certify the results to the City Council of the City of Sonoma.

(d) The County of Sonoma is requested to procure and furnish any and all official
ballots, notices, printed matter and all supplies, equipment and paraphernalia that may be
necessary in order to properly and lawfully conduct the Election.

(e) Atthe nextregular meeting of the City Council of the City of Sonoma occurring
after the returns of the Election have been canvassed, and the results have been certified to
the City Council, or at a special meeting called for such purpose if required by law, the City
Council shall cause to be entered in its minutes a statement of the results of the Election .
Section 6. Notice of Election. The notice of the time and place of holding the Election is given
and the City Clerk is authorized, instructed and directed to give further or additional notice of
the Election, in time, form and manner as required by law.

Section 7. Submission of Ballot Arguments and Impartial Analysis.

(a) The City Clerk is directed to set the deadlines, in accordance with statute, for
the submission of ballot arguments (Elections Code §§ 9282, 9286) and rebuttals (§ 9285).

(b) Direct arguments shall not exceed three hundred (300) words and shall be
signed by not more than five (5) persons.

() Rebuttal arguments shall not exceed two hundred fifty (250) words and shall
be signed by not more than five (5) persons; those persons may be different persons than
the persons who signed the directarguments.

(d) The City Attorney is directed to prepare the Impartial Analysis in accordance
with statute (Elections Code § 9280).

(e) The Mayor is hereby authorized to file a written argument, not to exceed three
hundred (300) words, in favor of the proposed measure, on behalf of the City Council. At the
Mayor's discretion, the argument may also be signed by members of the City Council or bona
fide associations or by individual voters who are eligible to vote. In the event that an argument
is filed against the measure, the Mayor is also authorized to file a rebuttal argument, not to
exceed two hundred fifty (250) words, on behalf of the City Council. The rebuttal argument
may also be signed by members of the City Council or bona fide associations or by individual
voters who are eligible to vote.

(f)  Pursuant to California Elections Code Section 9285, when the City Clerk has
selected the arguments for and against the measure, which will be printed and distributed to
the voters, the City Clerk shall send copies of the argument in favor of the measure to the
authors of the argument against it, and copies of the argument against it to the authors of the
argument in favor. Rebuttal arguments shall be printed in the same manner as the direct
arguments. Each rebuttal argument shall immediately follow the direct argument that it seeks
to rebut.

(9) The provisions of Elections Code Section 9285(a) are hereby adopted.

Section 8. Appropriation of Necessary Funds. The City of Sonoma recognizes that additional




costs will be incurred by the County by reason of this general Election and agrees to reimburse
the County for any costs. The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to appropriate the
necessary funds to pay for the City's cost of placing the measure on the election ballot.

Section 9. Time for Election. The polis for the Election shall be open at 7:00 a.m. of the day
of the Election and shall remain open continuously from that time until 8:00 p.m. of the same
day when the polls shall be closed, except as provided in Section 14401 of the Elections Code
of the State of California.

Section 10. Services of City Clerk. The City Clerk is hereby directed to file a certified copy of
this resolution with the Board of Supervisors and the Registrar of Voters of the County of
Sonoma and enter this resolution into the book of the City’s original resolutions. The City
Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to take all steps necessary to place the UGB
Extension Ordinance on the ballot and to cause the ordinance to be printed. A copy of the
ordinance shall be made available to any voter upon request.

Section 11. Recitals. The City Council hereby finds and determines that the foregoing
recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated by reference.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 29th day of June 2020, by the following vote:

AYES: AGRIMONTI, COOK, HARRINGTON, HUNDLEY
NOES: HARVEY

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT

Logan‘@r}@, Mayot

ATTEST:

(o

Rebekah Barr, MNIC
City Clerk




EXHIBIT A
ORDINANCE # - 2020

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SONOMA, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING THE CITY OF
SONOMA GENERAL PLAN TO CONTINUE THE URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY

THE PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF SONOMA DO HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Statement of Purpose and Effect.

A Purpose. In November 2000, the voters of the City of Sonoma passed Measure S which
amended the then existing General Plan to incorporate into that General Plan an Urban
Growth Boundary beyond which certain urban development was not permitted, except
under certain circumstances. The stated purpose of that initiative was “to amend the City
of Sonoma 1995-2005 General Plan to establish an Urban Growth Boundary ("UGB")
for the City of Sonoma. This initiative promotes stability in long-term planning for the City
of Sonoma by setting a cornerstone policy within the General Plan establishing the
geographic limits of long-term development, while allowing sufficient flexibility within
those limits to respond to the City's changing needs over time. The UGB is a line beyond
which urban development will not be allowed, except for public schools and public parks.
Only uses consistent with the General Plan "agricultural" land use designation as it
[existed] on February 25, 2000 (the provision defining such uses is attached hereto as
Exhibit A) and the definition of "open space lands" as set forth in Government Code
section 65560(b) as of February 25,2000 (attached hereto as Exhibit B) will be allowed
beyond the UGB. With certain exceptions, [the] UGB [could not] be amended until
December 31, 2020, except by a vote of the people.”

This ordinance will renew the UGB by amending the City of Sonoma’s 2006-2020
General Plan ("General Plan”) to (i) insure the UGB's salutary purposes continue to
be served and (ii) extend the operative effect of the UGB until December 31, 2040.

Section 2, Findings. The people of the City of Sonoma find that this ordinance promotes the
health, safety, welfare, and quality of life of the residents of the City of Sonoma, based upon the
following:

A The City of Sonoma's Small-Scale Character. The City of Sonoma was founded in 1835
as a mission town and has maintained its unique historic and small-scale character through
development that reveals a strong sense of relationship to its historic features. This ordinance
promotes the City's commitment to its small-scale character by concentrating future development
largely within existing developed areas.

B. The City of Sonoma's Agricultural Heritage. The City of Sonoma is surrounded largely
by agricultural land and open space. The greenbelt around the City supports a healthy agricultural
industry that is the mainstay of the vibrant local economy. This ordinance protects the City's rich
agricultural heritage by directing future urban development inside the UGB and promoting uses that
foster public health and safety and productive investment in agriculture on lands outside the UGB.

C. The City of Sonoma's Natural Environment. The physical boundaries surrounding the
City of Sonoma include hillsides, agriculture, riparian corridors, and parks, which provide a natural
greenbelt that contributes to the scenic beauty of Sonoma. This ordinance protects these natural
resources by directing future development inside the UGB and promoting open space uses that are
.compatible with the natural environment outside of the UGB while encouraging development of
affordable housing.

1/9



D. The City of Sonoma's Housing Supply. This General Plan Amendment is not intended to
prevent the City from meeting its obligation under state housing or zoning and planning law. This
measure re-establishing and extending a UGB is consistent with the objectives of the City's Housing
Element and with the other mandatory elements of the City's General Plan. The General Plan and
its Housing Element promote efficient and affordable housing development in the City through
measures such as the requirement of inclusionary units, density bonuses, encouraging infill
development, facilitating the construction of second dwelling units, and seeking to diversify housing
opportunities in the City. As a result, it is fully expected that the residential and other land use
policies and provisions established by the General Plan are sufficient to address the expected
increase in the City's population. This ordinance will not impede the City's ability to continue to meet
the housing needs of all economic segments of the population, including very low, lower and
moderate-income households. It will promote this goal by directing housing development into areas
where services and infrastructure can be provided more cost-effectively. This measure allows the
City Council to amend the UGB for the purpose of bringing land into the UGB without a public vote
for development of housing which is 100% affordable (provided that 51% of the units are affordable
to low and/or very-low income families), in recognition of the fact that sometimes it is necessary for
a local government to take special steps to provide opportunities for very low- and low-income
housing. This measure also allows the City Council to bring land into the UGB without a public vote
in order to avoid an unconstitutional taking of private property without compensation.

E. The City of Sonoma's Economy. Carefully planned non-residential development in the
City of Sonoma can help match jobs with housing opportunities in the area, by taking into account
both housing costs and prevailing wages. A true balance of jobs and housing will reduce traffic
congestion, improve air quality, and lessen pressures for urban sprawl. This ordinance promotes
the City of Sonoma's economy by fostering and protecting the small-scale character of the City
while allowing appropriate economic development in accordance with the City's unique local
conditions.

F. Inapplicability to Sonoma's Sphere of Influence. Although the passage of Measure S
established and this measure re-establishes and renews the UGB in the same location as the City's
sphere of influence line (“SOI") as it existed as of February 25, 2000, the UGB renewed and re-
established by this measure is not intended to and shall in no way inhibit the Local Agency
Formation Commission from changing or altering the City’s SOI line in accordance with state law.
The two lines (the UGB line and the City’s SOI line), although coterminous as of one point in time,
are independent one from the other in legal significance and purpose. Whereas the SOI line may
be altered by the Local Agency Formation Commission in accordance with the provisions of state
law, the UGB is a local land use policy of the City and shall not be repealed or altered except as
expressly provided in this measure.

Section 3. General Plan Amendment.

The people of the City of Sonoma hereby adopt the following amendment to the text and maps of
the land use element of the City of Sonoma 2006-2020 General Plan, adopted October 2006, as
amended through June 29, 2020 (“General Plan"). It is the intent of the people of the City of Sonoma
that Sections 3(A) and 3(B), below, are each part of the amendment to the General Plan adopted
by this measure.

A. General Plan Land Use Plan Map Amendment:
All figures and maps in the General Plan of the City of Sonoma adopted October 2006 (and as
amended) illustrating the Urban Grown Boundary (‘UGB”) are amended to show an Urban Growth

Boundary in a location identical to the line designating the location of the Urban Growth Boundary
as shown in the attached Exhibit C.

2/9



B. General Plan Text Amendments:
1. Explanation of Urban Growth Boundary.

The following text replaces the text at page 8 of the General Plan Community Development Element
after the section entitled "URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY:"

URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY

The People of the City of Sonoma approved an Urban Growth Boundary (UGB) in 2000
and renewed and re-established that same UGB in 2020 for an additional twenty-year
period to protect the unique, small-scale character of the City and the agricultural and
open space character of the surrounding areas. The UGB is a line beyond which
urban development will not be allowed. “Urban development” shall mean
development requiring one or more basic municipal services including but not limited
to, water service, sewer, improved storm drainage facilities, fire hydrants and other
physical public facilities and services; provided, however, that public parks, public
schools, agricultural land uses and open space land uses beyond the UGB that are
provided with municipal or public services shall not be defined as “urban
development.” Except to support the uses listed in the proviso of the immediately
preceding sentence, except as to properties located within the boundaries of the
Thornsberry Assessment District, and except as to properties whose owner(s) have,
as of June 29, 2020, a vested right or contractual right (based on an enforceable
contract with the City) to receive City water service, City water service may not be
extended to urban development outside of the UGB. “Agricultural land uses” shall
mean those uses consistent with the 1995-2005 General Plan "agricultural” land use
designation as it existed on February 25, 2000 and “open space land uses” shall mean
"open space lands" as defined in Government Code section 65560(b) as of February
25, 2000. The UGB is established by the policies implementing Goal CD-1; its location
is shown in this General Plan's Land Use Plan map.

Sonoma's UGB reflects a commitment to focus future growth within the City in order
to prevent urban sprawl into the agriculturally and environmentally sensitive areas
surrounding the City. The UGB protects the health, safety, welfare, and quality of life
of the residents of Sonoma by concentrating future residential, commercial, and
industrial growth in areas already served by urban services. The policies
implementing the UGB allow sufficient flexibility within its limits to respond to the
City's changing needs over time. The UGB complements General Plan policies
promoting additional housing opportunities, emphasizing infill development, and
supporting a thriving downtown center.

2. Re-establishment of Urban Boundary Goal.

Goal CD-1 on page 19 of the General Plan Community Development Element is hereby restated
as set forth below.

Goal CD-1: Establish and maintain a definitive urban growth boundary (UGB), which shall
be set forth on the Land Use Plan map, beyond which only uses compatible with preserving
agriculture and open space resources shall be allowed.

3. Adoption of Urban Growth Boundary Policies.

3/9



The following Palicy 1.5 and Implementation Measure 1.5.1 replace Policy 1.5 and Implementation
Measure 1.5.1 appearing on pages 20 and 21 of the General Plan Community Development
Element:

1.5 Urban Growth Boundary: An Urban Growth Boundary (UGB) is established at the
location shown on this General Plan's Land Use Plan map. The UGB is a line beyond which
urban development will not be allowed. “Urban development” shall mean development
requiring one or more basic municipal services including but not limited to, water service,
sewer, improved storm drainage facilities, fire hydrants and other physical public facilities
and services; provided, however, that, public parks, public schools, agricultural land uses,
and open space land uses beyond the UGB that are provided with municipal or public
services shall not be defined as “urban development.” Except to support the uses listed in
the proviso of the immediately preceding sentence, except as to properties located within
the boundaries of the Thornsberry Assessment District, and except as to properties whose
owner(s) have, as of June 29, 2020, a vested right or contractual right (based on an
enforceable contract with the City) to receive City water service, City water service may not
be extended to urban development outside of the UGB. “Agricultural land uses” shall mean
those uses consistent with the 1995-2005 General Plan "agricultural” land use designation
as it existed on February 25, 2000 and “open space land uses” shall mean "open space
lands" as defined in Government Code section 65560(b) as of February 25, 2000.

1.5.1 UGB Implementation: Until December 31, 2040, the following General Plan provisions,
as adopted by the 2020 City of Sonoma Urban Growth Boundary Ordinance, may not be
amended except by a vote of the people: (i) the section entitled "URBAN GROWTH
BOUNDARY" in the Community Development Element; (ii) Goal CD-1; (iii) Community
Development Element Policy 1.5 ; and (iv) this Implementation Measure 1.5.1. Until
December 31, 2040, the location of the UGB depicted on the Land Use Plan map may be
amended only by a vote of the people, or by the City Council pursuant to the procedures set
forth in subparagraphs a. through c. below.

a. To comply with state law regarding the provision of housing for all economic
segments of the community, the City Council may amend the location of the UGB depicted
on the Land Use Plan map to accommodate lands to be designated for residential uses
provided that no more than five (5) acres of land may be brought within the UGB in any
calendar year, and that no more than a total of twenty (20) acres may be brought within the
UGB under this provision prior to December 31, 2040. In determining how much acreage any
single development proposal encompasses for purposes of this subparagraph a the total
acreage specified in the development application shall control. Such an amendment may be
adopted only if the City Council makes the following findings based on substantial evidence:

(1) That the land is immediately adjacent to (a) the existing UGB, and (b) water
and sewer service lines; and

(2) That 100% of the proposed development will consist of affordable housing
units consistent with the Housing Element of this General Plan; provided, however, that at
least 51% of the housing units shall be affordable to low- and/or very low-income families.
For affordable rental housing units, “low income” and “very low income” are defined to have
the same meaning ascribed to those terms in Cal. Health & Safety Code, section 50053, as it
may be amended from time to time. In 2020, said section 50053 defines “low income” as
60% of the area median income (adjusted for family size) as determined by the State
Department of Housing and Community Development (“HCD”) and defines “very low
income” as 50% of the area median income (adjusted for family size) as determined by HCD.
For affordable for-sale housing units, “low income” and “very law income” are defined to
have the same meaning ascribed to those terms in Cal. Health & Safety Code, section 50093,

4/9



as it may be amended from time to time. In 2020, said section 50093 defines “low income”
as 80% of the area median income (adjusted for family size) as determined by HCD and
defines “very low income” as 50% of the area median income (adjusted for family size) as
determined by HCD; and

(3) That there is no available vacant or undeveloped residentially designated
land within the UGB to accommodate the proposed development.

b. Upon request of an affected landowner with a pending development application, the
City Council may amend the location of the UGB depicted on the Land Use Plan map if it
makes both of the following findings based on substantial evidence:

(1) That the application of any aspect of the UGB depicted on the Land Use Plan
map and the application of Policy 1.5 and/or Implementation Measure 1.5.1 would constitute
an unconstitutional taking of a landowner’'s property, and

(2) That the amendment and associated land use designation will allow additional
land uses only to the minimum extent necessary to avoid such a taking of the landowner's
property.

c. Prior to amending the location of the UGB pursuant to subparagraphs a. or b. of this
policy, the City Council shall hold at least one noticed public hearing for the purpose of
receiving testimony and evidence from the applicant and the public on the proposed
amendment and any findings proposed in connection with such amendment. This hearing
shall be in addition to any other public hearings regularly required for a General Plan
amendment. To be effective, any vote by the City Council to amend the UGB pursuant to
subparagraphs a. or b. above, must secure the favorable vote of at least four
councilmembers.

d. The General Plan may be reorganized, and individual provisions may be renumbered
or reordered in the course of ongoing updates of the General Plan in accordance with the
requirements of state law, but the following General Plan provisions shall continue to be
included in the General Plan until December 31, 2040, unless earlier repealed or amended
by the voters of the City or, with respect to the location of the UGB as depicted on the Land
Use Plan map, by the voters of the City or pursuant to the procedures set forth in
subparagraphs a. through c., above: (i) the section entitled "URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY"
in the Community Development Element; (ii) Goal CD-1; (iii) Community Development
Element Policy 1.5; (iv) the location of the UGB depicted on the Land Use Plan map; and (v)
this Implementation Measure 1.5.1.

e. Except as is expressly permitted in this ordinance, the City, and its departments,
boards, commissions, officers and employees, shall not grant or approve any general plan
amendment, zoning amendment, specific plan, specific plan amendment, rezoning,
subdivision map, conditional use permit, application, building permit, variance,
encroachment permit, water service extension, outside water service area agreement,
annexation, discretionary or ministerial land use or development approval or any other
entitlement (collectively “permits”) for or with respect to urban land uses outside of the
UGB. All City departments, boards, commissions, officers and employees shall act on all
referrals from other agencies regarding the extension or connection of municipal or public
services such as sewer or water service, outside the UGB consistent with the requirements
and proscriptions of this Implementation Measure and Policy 1.5. Any general plan
amendment, zoning amendment, rezoning, specific plan, specific plan amendment
subdivision map, conditional use permit or any other entitiement approved by the City on
land brought within the UGB under paragraphs a. or b. of this Inplementation Measure 1.5.1

3/9



must be consistent with the findings made in connection with that land's inclusion within
the UGB.

(1) All City departments, boards, commissions, officers and employees shall act on
applications for permits on, for or with respect to properties outside the UGB
consistent with the requirements and proscriptions of this Implementation
Measure and state law in a manner that avoids any approval of such applications
by operation of state or other law.

(2) All City departments, boards, commissions, officers and employees shall act on
all referrals from other agencies regarding the extension or connection of
municipal or public services such as sewer or water service, outside the UGB
consistent with the requirements and proscriptions of this Implementation
Measure and state law in a manner that avoids any approval of such extensions
or connections by operation of state or other law.

Section 4. Implementation.

A Effective Date. Upon the effective date of this ordinance, the Community Development
Element of the City of Sonoma 2006-2020 General Plan is amended in accordance with the
provisions of Section 3 of this ordinance, except that if the four amendments of the mandatory
elements of the General Plan permitted by state law for any given calendar year have already been
utilized in 2020 prior to the effective date of this ordinance, this general plan amendment shall be
the first amendment of the City's 2006-2020 General Plan on January 1, 2021 and take effect on
January 1, 2021. At such time as this general plan amendment amends the City of Sonoma’s 2006-
2020 General Plan, any provisions of the City of Sonoma Zoning Ordinance, as reflected in the
zoning ordinance text itself or in the City of Sonoma Zoning Map, inconsistent with this general plan
amendment shall be null and void and deemed unenforceable.

B. Other City Ordinances and Policies. The City of Sonoma is hereby authorized and
directed to amend the General Plan, all specific plans, the development code, and other ordinances
and policies affected by this ordinance as soon as possible and in the manner and time required by
any applicable state law to ensure consistency between the goals, objectives and policies adopted
in Section 3 of this ordinance and other elements of the City's General Plan, all specific plans, the
development code, and other City ordinances and policies.

Section 5. Exemptions for Certain Projects.

This ordinance shall not apply to any of the following: (1) any project that has obtained as of the
effective date of this ordinance a vested right pursuant to state or local law to proceed without
complying with this ordinance. Nothing in this ordinance precludes the use of density bonuses in
accordance with state law.

Section 6. Construction and Severability.

This ordinance shall be broadly construed in order to achieve the purposes stated in this ordinance.
This ordinance shall be interpreted so as to be consistent with all federal and state laws, rules, and
regulations. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, part, or portion of this ordinance
is held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, such
decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of the ordinance. The voters hereby
declare that this ordinance, and each section, sub-section, sentence, clause, phrase, part, or portion
thereof would have been adopted or passed even if one or more sections, subsections, sentences,
clauses, phrases, parts, or portions are declared invalid or unconstitutional. If any provision of this

6/9



ordinance is held invalid as applied to any person or circumstance, such invalidity shall not affect
any application of this ordinance that can be given effect without the invalid application.

Section 7. Amendment or Repeal.

Except as otherwise provided herein, this ordinance may be amended or repealed only by the voters
of the City of Sonoma at a City election.

Section 8. Publication.

The Clerk of the City of Sonoma is hereby directed to cause the following summary of the ordinance
to be published by a newspaper of general circulation, published and circulated in the City of
Sonoma:

Contingent upon majority voter approval, this ordinance will renew the City’s existing
urban growth boundary until December 31, 2040.

THIS ORDINANCE WAS APPROVED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE OF THE PEOPLE ON
NOVEMBER 3, 2020:

YES
NO

Adopted by declaration of the vote by the City Council of the City of Sonoma on
effective 2020.

Logan Harvey, Mayor

ATTEST:

Rebekah Barr, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Jeffrey A. Walter, City Attorney

7/9



EXHIBIT A

The following language appears at page 17 of the Community Development Element of the
City of Sonoma 1995-2005 General Plan:

Agricultural: This designation is to protect remaining tracts of productive agriculture within city
limits, including grazing lands, truck farms, vineyards, and crop production.

Density: 1 unit per 10 acres (excluding second units). Density bonus of 25%.

Intensity. 30-foot height limit (excluding agricultural processing facilities, which may be higher
subject to use permit review) and a maximum coverage of 30%.

EXHIBIT B
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65560
Sec. 65560. Definitions

(a) "Local open-space plan" is the open-space element of a county or city general plan adopted
by the board or council, either as the local open-space plan or as the interim local open-space plan
adopted pursuant to Section 65563.

(b) "Open-space land" is any parcel or area of land or water which is essentially unimproved
and devoted to an open-space use as defined in this section, and which is designated on a local,
regional or state open-space plan as any of the following:

(D Open space for the preservation of natural resources including, but not limited to, areas
required for the preservation of plant and animal life, including habitat for fish and wildlife
species; areas required for ecologic and other scientific study purposes; rivers, streams, bays and
estuaries; and coastal beaches, lakeshores, banks of rivers and streams, and watershed lands.

2) Open space used for the managed production of resources, including but not limited to,
forest lands, rangeland, agricultural lands and areas of economic importance for the production of
food or fiber; areas required for recharge of ground water basins; bays, estuaries, marshes, rivers
and streams which are important for the management of commercial fisheries; and areas containing
major mineral deposits, including those in short supply.

3) Open space for outdoor recreation, including but not limited to, areas of outstanding scenic,
historic and cultural value; areas particularly suited for park and recreation purposes, including
access to lakeshores, beaches, and rivers and streams; and areas which serve as links between
major recreation and open-space reservations, including utility easements, banks of rivers and
streams, trails, and scenic highway corridors.

4 Open space for public health and safety, including, but not limited to, areas which require

special management or regulation because of hazardous or special conditions such as earthquake
fault zones, unstable soil areas, flood plains, water sheds, areas presenting high fire risks, areas

8/9



required for the protection of water quality and water reservoirs and areas required for the
protection and enhancement of air quality.

(Added by Stats. 1972, c. 251, p. 501, Sec. 2, cff. June 30, 1972.)

EXHIBIT C

LAND USE MAP

9/9



IN THE NEWS - The Modesto Bee, July 16, 2020

Modesto mayor’s proposal for urban limit

line won’t make November ballot e
By Kevin Valine - Wi R o c)-ab&),

Modesto has not done enough homework to ask voters in November to approve ar@rban limit line," Which
would put a boundary around the city and direct where growth could and could not ocour.

That was the conclusion City Manager Joe Lopez and Mayor Ted Brandvold announced at Tuesday’s
City Council meeting in which they pulled the urban limit line proposal from the agenda, though the city
also was facing serious opposition over the proposal.

Council members were expected to discuss and vote on whether to place it on the November ballot.
Tuesday's meeting was the deadline for that.

‘It has become evident there is a great public interest in this issue, and we need to take a little more time
for additional outreach,” Brandvold said at the meeting. "I look forward to continuing this process with the
public, working out this outreach, along with our citizens and council.”

Brandvold led the effort to put an urban limit on the ballot, despite some council members saying he had
brought the council into the discussions at the last minute and opponents saying the city had not done
sufficient public outreach and the city was doing its planning for an urban limit backward.

Modesto drew opposition from Stanislaus County, the Stanislaus Local Agency Formation Commission,
which regulates cities’ growth, the Modesto Chamber of Commerce and Wood Colony residents.

The proposed urban limit would have carved out more than 1,100 acres in the colony, the farming
community west of Highway 99, for business parks and housing. Attorney Thomas Terpstra sent the city a
petition in May signed by landowners within those roughly 1,100 acres who support the urban limit line.

But other Wood Colony residents outside of the proposed limit feared it would not protect them and once
growth started it would not stop.

County Counsel Thomas Boze wrote to the mayor and council July 10 that the city had failed to provide
adequate outreach; to fully review the proposal’s impact on the economy, traffic, infrastructure,
surrounding communities and farmland; and to give the public and neighboring communities enough time
to review the project.

But city officials have said Modesto would have completed all of the needed work for an urban limit.
WHY THE PUBLIC DOES NOT TRUST GOVERNMENT

Boze wrote the county is very concerned that apparently the proposal was “developed through a quid-pro-
quo agreement over the future of the Wood Colony area between private interests, without the benefit of
public participation or environmental review.

“... There is no better example for why the public lacks trust in government than the impression left here
that this project came to be as a result of closed-doar compromises. The public perception could very
easily be that the public was not invited to the conversation until after the deal was struck.”

Brandvold said he has was upfront and open in developing the proposal, said the public was not shut out
of the process, and the city conducted extensive public outreach to the extent it could during the
pandemic. ‘I didn't want to move forward only on the petition the landowners provided,” he said. “That’s
why we did a survey (and additional outreach). We wanted to hear from the other side.”

As it became apparent more outreach was needed he said he worked with the city manager to change
course, But the mayor also did not have the votes to put the measure on the ballot.



IN THE NEWS - The Modesto Bee, July 16, 2020 (Continued Page 2)

He needed at least four of the seven council votes (including himself). But only six council members could
vote. Councilman Mani Grewal could not because he owns land in the roughly 1,100 acres.

UPDATE THE GENERAL PLAN

Council members Kiristi Ah You, Jenny Kenoyer, Bill Zoslocki and Doug Ridenour said Wednesday they
would have voted against the proposal. They said it had been rushed and there was not enough
engagement with the community.

Whien asked Wednesday how he would have voted, Councilman Tony Madrigal said in a text he had
been holding off on a decision until after the public hearing before the council vote.

Council members at Tuesday's meeting called for Modesto to undertake a comprehensive update of the
city's general plan. These plans are blueprints for how cities grow and develop. Modesto's last
comprehensive update was in 1995. An update includes extensive public outreach.

Zoslocki said he wants Modesto to do a comprehensive update over the next two years. Zoslocki has
advocated for this since joining the council in 2013. (The Chamber of Commerce in its letter implored
Modesto to do a comprehensive update and not rely on a ballot measure to determine its land-use
policies.)

"This is the only way we can start addressing how we build a tax base of properties that help pay for our
expenses,” Zoslocki said at the council meeting. “We can clearly see Modesto is underfunded. It has
been for decades. And it's time to stop that nonsense and build a city around a general plan that
generates income (revenue for the city) and produces commercial properties and industrial properties and
not just houses.”

The City Council in November 2019 directed staff to start developing a ballot measure for an urban limit
line that could be placed on the November 2020 ballot, conduct extensive public outreach, and
investigate how an urban limit wouid effect surrounding cities and communities as well as Stanislaus
County.

But then the new coronavirus pandemic struck, and the city focused on the pandemic.
‘I DON'T SEE IT AS A DEFEAT'

Still, Brandvold brought the urban limit line proposal forward a couple of months ago, and the council held
three workshops from June 25 to July 9 to discuss it. He has said Modesto needs an urban limit to secure
the land along Highway 99 in Wood Colony to produce jobs. He said the line would protect the farmland
in the rest of the colony as well as the other areas outside of the line.

“| don't see it as a defeat,” Brandvold said Wednesday about the urban limit not making the ballot.
“Modesto always has had a special challenge. First preserving our agricultural heritage and (then) finding
appropriate land that we can use to produce jobs.”

Brandvoid said he worked with former counciiman and farmland preservationist Denny Jackman and
Modesto land-use attorney George Petrulakis in developing the urban limit line. Brandvold said it was a
good compromise between providing land for jobs and protecting farmland. But he said it became
apparent that more cutreach is needed.

Councilwoman Kenoyer said she was surprised when she recently learned the proposal was coming back
to the council.

“We were not consulted about what we thought about the map (for the urban limit line),” she said
Wednesday. “We didn’t have any input. ... We were rushing to put it on the ballot. ... This was poorly
planned, and the council was not part of it.”



L20Z Ainr ‘ssfi4 004y :@24nos

(Ano episino Bulutewal oe-/+./6) ——
A9 Buipnpour oe-/+0¢f'Z eaay Alewnd 7 =
(AnD pisino Bujulewss 9e-/+225°7) 3
Ao Buipnjoul 9e-/+086°C :9oUaNHU| JO 1aYydg i X
oe-/+gGP°L :syun A)D uewmaN = o -
m
g |
/ <
=gl
=0 >
7 7 —
\ _ e J_,\._ﬂ 7
p I ._. ) \\\\\\\N
_ ﬂﬁ QU 83A0OH |
A _
DAL
7 Su9e <fregh '] 7
S SR 7
@.% .Ml e 7 QY VawiIsIso |

ad ¥3advia

600Z ‘8z Adenuer :pajdopy (10S) @douanyul jo aieyds

UBWIMIN



(/dew-a3uanjjui-J0-sa43yds/sjuswndop/310°A}1DBWOUOS MMM//:Sd11Y)

==z
i

N ey ; " -l - \ &
|n.13u.{x|,|_| _. d.. o L S - —
] iy ot BTN D) £, e b BT
G i 18] = A i B b WHR i

~ TEEY = -

-
11O o) | napy
L b ]

§Eg Axpumog BN / T

1ot wmagy wean ) T w
\
A

ewouag jo A1

s

|/

A
"\

Adepunog yimoio) ueqp) Jusind ayj Maia 03 Mojaq aSeuws ay3 uo YD

Z0Z-E0-TT/SUOTIT3/STSTON-JO- TeTTSISay Vg J/ACS €3

AJUNOY BWOUOS aU3 1€ puNnoy aq Ued 0ZOZ J9qUISAON 10j suoljisodo.d 3e3s Se [|am Se S34Nsesw 10||eq |ed0] 40y SjUSWNJ0p [eUOIHPPY




>

Amot b et S

XA

e BT T O e

e N

ML el ey
Trcetrby frik ey

U 1RI9U3D MIRNEG Yen( URS

st neg oor s [
LT § e
P g g
#ony Ty
AT EANE 2 A
FIR | PR
SI0T drimd

BaLIn L 2 aeEs mmu-

o ey P
Ll N

Elsineg uenr ueg

0 Ao

X

juenpoduw|
spimelels [

pueT buizeis

los swud [
'S90IN0S9Y
|edn}noLIby

|OS bunpsixg
ue|d |elauas) ----
‘ue|d |elauan)
eisipneg uenp




,4311E319Y] s1e3A Qg J0j spaau sqol pue Suisnoy Ajs1es 03 JUaIdipns
AJuno) 1507 BAIUOD LI pUE] JO AJljige|IeA. 3Y] JO M3IAB)
2AIsUayasdwod e ul saild 3yl Yyum uoniedidived s,Auno)

33 wouy Ui NsaJ SI2URISWNIIID PUR 308} UO pPaseq

‘pajuesiem si dejy aur ywig ueqin s,AJuno) ayj jo

Alepunoq sy3 031 38ueyd e JaYIdYM SUILLLISIAP

01 SI M3IA3J 9T 0T 482A 3y} Jo @sodind ay|

‘9T ¢ Je2A 3Ul Ul 11N 3Y} Jo Asepunoq 3y}

MBIABI ||IMm Si10SIAIRdNS JO pieog Y],

7 aunsealn Aq 900z ul paacudde sy

3|naveq

anaAeje1 | epuup

> ojia)
i _w puowydy
juesea|d:

ydonuy  pouoy e g

ZauieInl

3ingsuid

MB3INDY aull Jwi] ueqan 9107 Aluno) e3so) esquo)




San Justo Rd

Breen Rd
Cagney Rd

P
78 <
$. 79
~
156 e
’ \
2, ‘
Y
2
77 ?:o‘
\ S
76 - 75
~efff @
e \i 74 n Juan
GEa . S Bautista
5 56] \\73» Cemetery San Juan
A Bautista
=d
Abbe
: N Recreation Park
%/,g‘f}'% \
S >
/*ff': %
’ 5
72
4 L]
= ‘e'ing St
‘l < .\ J
/ I 52\_5}
/ | 62 \
, ‘
71
/ 63
/
//
’/59 70
64
67 66 =
7
45
0 0.2 0.4 0.6

_— . s Milec

o — G —— —— - Sad1 Juan Hollister R

) e Er—

31

Tondes view od

r

~ SJB City Limit
r ty
SJB Sphere of Influence

SJB Green Belt/Planning Area

Parcel

Survened 92 } Wfla 2o
v b Ovnan
Ataviewed (Y 0 wran

A5 f et

54|

22

13

w7

10

11 e

Bixby Rd

Freitas Rd

Morse

L



PARCELS RECOMMENDED TO BE IN THE DRAFT SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

Number APN
1 0121300280
2 0121300330
3 0121300340
16 0121900350
17 0121900360
18 0121900370
19 0121900260
20 0121900270
29 0121500210
30 0121500230
31 0121800140
32 0121700010
33 0121500330
34 0121900320
35 0121800070
36 0121800060
37 0121800050
38 0121800030
39 0121800040
40 0121800010
41 0121800020
42 0121900150
43 0121900280
44 0121900290
45 0231600080
46 0121800080
47 0121600120
48 0121600330
49 0121600340
50 0121600100
51 0121700040
52 0121600320
53 0121600310
4 0121600350
55 0121600090
56 0121600400
57 0121600390
9 0121600170
60 0121600290
61 0121600300
62 0121600280
63 0121600270
68 0121600210
71 0121600190
73 0122000050
74 0122000020
75 0122000030
76 0122000070
77 0122000080
78 0121000130
79 0121000140
80 0121000160

w

w

Owner Assessee
MANNING FAMILY TRUST

AGBALOG VINCENT ANTHONY SR

CORTEZ CAMILO & SANCHEZ-CORTEZ BLANCA REV LIVTR
BEEBE MICHAEL J & TANGMAN BEEBE MANEERAT
VENEGAS SHERRILL D & ARMANDO

BAINS FAMILY LIVING TRUST

MANSMITH J & J FAMILY TRUST

MANSMITH J-J FAMILY TRUST

MOORE J ASHTON REV TRUST

RAFF CHARLES-SANDRA LIVING TRUST ET AL
OTTOBONI JEANETTE M-FLORENCE M REV LIV TR
OTTOBONI JEANETTE M-FLORENCE M REV LIV TR ETAL
MACKENZIE LINDA A REV LIVING TR

BOTTINI ALLYSON

CABRERA JORGE L-NORMA M

CHAVEZ FAMILY TRUST (MANUEL-DARIA)

ONEY PHILIP & FORT MARY BAINS

FERRANT| SANDRA L FAMILY TRUST

CHAVEZ FAMILY TRUST (MANUEL-DARIA)
KOWAKI GLENN N-RITSUKO FAM TR

KOWAKI GLENN N-RITSUKO FAM TRUST
KOWAKI GLENN N-RITSUKO FAM TRUST

RARAS RANDY S ET AL

DAVIDSON LIVING TRUST

DAVIDSON LIVING TRUST

ACTION ASSOCIATES INC A CA CORP

GARCIA BRICIO ET UX

PACIIFIC HARVEST SEAFOODS INC

COBALT HOLDINGS LLC A NEV LIMITED LIA CO
VOSBURGH FAMILY REV TR

OTTOBONI JEANETTE M-FLORENCE M REV LIV TR ETAL
LINDSTROM KAREEN FAMILY TRUST

REYNA ELAINE L

SAN BENITO HEALTH FOUNDATION

HANZLIK JAMES & OLIVIA

SAN BENITO HEALTH FOUNDATION

SAN BENITO HEALTH FOUNDATION

KURASAKI KAZUKO TRUST

STEPHENS DOUGLAS L-RUTH

STEPHENS FAMILY TRUST

STEPHENS TED L

SHERMAN KENT & SANDRA

VALDEZ TRUST

VALDEZ TRUST

LAVAGNINO JOHN-ESTHER LIVING TRUST
CAPERTON GERALD-JOYCE

CHRISTOPHER D AND SONS LLC

JIMENEZ GLORIA P LIV TRUST

CHRISTOPHER D AND SONS LLC

MANNING FAMILY TRUST

MANNING FAMILY TRUST

MANNING FAMILY TRUST

RAFF CHARLES-SANDRA LIVING TRUST ET AL RAYAS COLLEEN

FERRANTI SANDRA L FAMILY TRUST C/O ARTHUR ROBERT FRA

DAVIDSON LIVING TRUST GLORIA CHIANG, TRUSTEE
DAVIDSON LIVING TRUST GLORIA CHIANG, TRUSTEE

GARCIA BRICIO ET UX LOZANO CRESENCIA

SUMMARY
52 PARCELS
36 OWNERS
31% 16 PROPERTY INTERVIEWS
25% 9 OWNERS
614 ACRES TOTAL
48% 294 INTERVIEWED

INTERVIEWED

Owner Address

Owner City/State/Zip

Site Address

0 SAN JUAN RD

0156 HWY

370 BREEN RD

790 MISSION VINEYARD RD
734 MISSION VINEYARD RD
440 MISSION VINEYARD RD
600 MISSION VINEYARD RD
430 MISSION VINEYARD RD
334 MISSION VINEYARD RD
264 MISSION VINEYARD RD
O SAN JUAN HOLLISTER HWY
211 SAN JUAN HOLLISTER HWY
170 MISSION VINEYARD RD SJ8
200 MISSION VINEYARD RD
31 MISSION VINEYARD RD
41 MISSION VINEYARD RD
51 MISSION VINEYARD RD
71 MISSION VINEYARD RD
91 MISSION VINEYARD RD
0 MISSION VINEYARD RD

0 MISSION VINEYARD RD
191 MISSION VINEYARD RD
O SAN JUAN CANYON RD

0 SAN JUAN CANYON RD

0 SAN JUAN CANYON RD

0 MISSION VINEYARD RD
710 OLD SALINAS RD

800 SALINAS RD

0 SALINAS RD

988 OLD SALINAS RD

105 SAN JUAN HOLLISTER HWY
421 SALINAS RD

419 SALINAS RD

0 SAN JUAN HWY

651 OLD SALINAS RD

0 SAN JUAN HWY

0 SAN JUAN HWY

11 KURASAKI DR

20 STEPHENS DR

30 STEPHENS DR

10 STEPHENS DR

15 STEPHENS DR

0 OLD SALINAS RD

0 OLD SALINAS RD

315 LARIOS DR

305 LARIOS DR

0 SAN JUAN HWY

350 LARIOS DR

1149 SAN JUAN HWY

0 SAN JUAN LATERAL

0 SAN JUAN LATERAL

130 SAN JUAN HWY

Site City/State/Zip

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 55045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
HOLLISTER CA 95023

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95023
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95023
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA

LandUsel
AGDX
AROW
RSO1
RS01
RSM2
SMH2
RSO1
RS02
ASTA
RSO1
WROW
WROW
RSO2
RSO1
RSO1
RSO1
RSO1
RSO1
RSO1
AROW
AROW
ATRX
WGRA
AROW
AGRA
RO0OO
MA12
IMWS
C000
RS02
RSO1
$S01
SS01
AGRA
RS04
AGRA
AGRA
RSO1
RSO1
RSO1
RSO1
AGRA
ROOO
AGRA
$501
RSO1
ROCO
RSO1
AGRA
WGRA
WGRA
WPAS

Acres

18.66
5.97
0.56
5.00
4.78
4.46
1.08
2.27

11.00
7.90
7.52

18.75
5.58
5.00
0.26
0.27
0.19
0.73
5.33
0.07
0.32
9.95

19.08

12.02

115.10
111
0.76
2.60
6.03
7.76
2.00
0.47
0.37

35.52
4.67
6.05
9.35
5,00
6.44
9,17
5.21

22.54

10.07

40.00
0.96
4.78
4.99
5.06

58.68

31.27

48.62

22.38

613.70

INTERV.
18.66

7.90
2!
18.75
5.58

19.08

7.76
2.00

oo

v oW
~

w
N

4.99
5.06
58.68
31.27
48.62
22.39

294.15

48%



DRAFT greenbelt - not in soi Interviewed pending
Number APN Owner Assessee Owner Address Owner City/State/Zip Site Address Site C!tv/SiExté}an Landuse  Acres Acres Interv
4 0181800040 TAYLOR TIMUS FAMILY LTD PART TAYLOR TIMUS FAMILY LTD PART C/O A & D CHRISTOPHER RANCH 0156 HWY SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA WROW 349.16
5 0182000100 DOBLER RANCHES LP A CALIF LTD PART 0 MISSION VINEYARD RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 AGRA 22.00
6 0181800030 DOBLER RANCHES LP A CALIF LTD PART 555 MISSION VINEYARD RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA AROW 92.62
7 0182000160 DOBLER RANCHES LP A CALIF LTD PART 0 MISSION VINEYARD RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 AGRA 51.90
8 0182000460 DOBLER RANCHES LP A CALIF LTD PART 547 MISSION VINEYARD RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 AROW 45.29
9 0182000360 LANDMARK HILL INVESTMENTS LLC A CALTD LIAB COMP 547 MISSION VINEYARD RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 AGDX 100.00
10 0182000750 BAUMGARTNER RANCH LLC BAUMGARTNER RANCH LLC CAROLINE MORRIS - MANAGER 0 MISSION VINEYARD RD #PCL 1 SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 ARGX 142.06
11 0182000740 BAUMGARTNER RANCH LLC BAUMGARTNER RANCH LLC CAROLINE MORRIS - MANAGER 500 MISSION VINEYARD RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 AGRA 45,14
12 0182000760 MORRIS FAMILY TRUST 500 MISSION VINEYARD RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 RSO1 9.14 9.14
13 0182000610 HOSKINS FAMILY TRUST 0 MISSION VINEYARD RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 AGRA 87.61
14 0182000710 BAUMGARTNER RANCH LLC BAUMGARTNER RANCH LLC CAROLINE MORRIS - MANAGER 0 MISSION VINEYARD RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 AROW 16.37
15 0181800050 TAYLOR TIMUS FAMILY LTD PART TAYLOR TIMUS FAMILY LTD PART C/O A & D CHRISTOPHER RANCH 909 MISSION VINEYARD RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 WROW 55.00
21 0121900070 AMYCEL INC AMYCEL INC ATTN: TAX DEPT 553 MISSION VINEYARD RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 IMFG 37.73
22 0121900130 RARAS RANDY S ET AL 620 SAN JUAN CANYON RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 WGDX 19.81 19.81
23 0121900420 DASSEL FAMILY REV LIV TRUST 333 MISSION VINEYARD RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 AGRA 24.49 24,49
24 0121900410 DASSEL FAMILY REV LIV TRUST 0 MISSION VINEYARD RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 AGRA 4,74 4.74
25 0121500100 GUTIERREZ JOHNNIE 435 MISSION VINEYARD RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 RMH1 1.09
26 0121500080 LACERDA VICKY E 455 MISSION VINEYARD RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 SMH1 1.09
27 01219000380 BRUUN MICHAEL C & LAUREL 431 MISSION VINEYARD RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 RSO1 1.09
28 0121900400 DASSEL FAMILY REV LIV TRUST 451 MISSION VINEYARD RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 AGRA 0.83 0.83
45 0231600080 DAVIDSON LIVING TRUST DAVIDSON LIVING TRUST GLORIA CHIANG, TRUSTEE 0 SAN JUAN CANYON RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 AGRA 115.10
58 0121600380 DASSELJAMES T REV TRUST 1101 SALINAS RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95023 RSO1 21,16 0.00
64 0121600070 DASSEL JAMES T REVOC TRUST 1131 SALINAS RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA WGRA 25.00 25.00
65 0121600060 PETERS JEROME-EDITH 1998 TR 0 OLD SALINAS RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA AGRA 34.27
66 0121600260 OGUS HART FAMILY TRUST 1541 RENTON CT SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 RSO1 5.00 5.00
67 0121600250 VELAZQUEZ FRANK ET AL VELAZQUEZ FRANK ET AL WEINHARDT JULIE 1661 OLD SALINAS RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 RSO1 6.01
69 0121600230 SEPKA STEVEN & LISA 1596 RENTON CT SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 RSO1 5.00 5.00
70 0121600240 GONZALEZ ALBERTO JR-MARGARET D 1581 RENTON CT SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045 RSO1 5.00
72 0121400280 TRUST FOR PUBLIC LAND TRUST FOR PUBLIC LAND ATTN: LEGAL DEPT. 0 SAN JUAN LATERAL SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA AGRA 231.10
81 0121000170 PURA 2006 REVOCABLE TRUST ET AL PURA 2006 REVOCABLE TRUST ET AL J & S FARMS 0 PRESCOTT RD SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA AROW 45.87
1604.67 94,01

SUMMARY
30 PROPERTIES
20 OWNERS
1605 ACRES
INTERVIEWED ONE #65 PENDING

9 PARCELS 30%
5 OWNERS 25%

94 ACRES 6%




Number APN

55 0121600090
68 0121600210
55 0121600170
44 0121900290
41 0121800020
33 0121900330
50 0121600100
46 0121800080
49 0121600340
47 0121600120
48 0121600330
42 0121900160
38 0121800030
37 0121800050
39 0121800040
35 0121800070
32 0121700010

2 0121300330
34 0121900320
63 0121600270
60 0121600290
31 0121500140
52 0121600320
51 0121700040
53 0121600310
61 0121600300
62 0121600280
71 0121600190

3 0121300340
73 0122000050
74 0122000020
76 0122000070
78 0121000130
16 0121900350
17 0121900360
20 0121900270
18 0121900370
19 0121500260
80 0121000160
57 0121600390
56 0121600400
79 0121000140
77 0122000080
36 0121800060
75 0122000030
54 0121600350
30 0121900230

1 0121300280
29 0121900210
43 0121900280
45 0231600080
40 0121800010

Owner

HANZLIK JAMES & OLIVIA

VALDEZ TRUST

KURASAKI KAZUKO TRUST

DAVIDSON LIVING TRUST

KOWAKI GLENN N-RITSUKO FAM TRUST
MACKENZIE LINDA A REV LIVING TR
VOSBURGH FAMILY REV TR

ACTION ASSOCIATES INC A CA CORP

COBALT HOLDINGS LLC A NEV LIMITED LIA CO
GARCIA BRICIO ET UX

PACIIFIC HARVEST SEAFOODS INC

KOWAKI GLENN N-RITSUKO FAM TRUST
FERRANTI SANDRA L FAMILY TRUST

ONEY PHILIP & FORT MARY BAINS

CHAVEZ FAMILY TRUST (MANUEL-DARIA)
CABRERA JORGE L-NORMA M

OTTOBONI JEANETTE M-FLORENCE M REV LIV TR ETAL
AGBALOG VINCENT ANTHONY SR

BOTTINI ALLYSON

SHERMAN KENT & SANDRA

STEPHENS DOUGLAS L-RUTH

OTTOBONI JEANETTE M-FLORENCE M REV LIV TR
LINDSTROM KAREEN FAMILY TRUST
OTTOBONI JEANETTE M-FLORENCE M REV LIV TR ETAL
REYNA ELAINE L

STEPHENS FAMILY TRUST

STEPHENS TED L

VALDEZ TRUST

CORTEZ CAMILO & SANCHEZ-CORTEZ BLANCA REV LIV TR
LAVAGNINO JOHN-ESTHER LIVING TRUST
CAPERTON GERALD-JOYCE

JIMENEZ GLORIA P LIV TRUST

MANNING FAMILY TRUST

BEEBE MICHAEL J & TANGMAN BEEBE MANEERAT
VENEGAS SHERRILL D & ARMANDO
MANSMITH J-J FAMILY TRUST

BAINS FAMILY LIVING TRUST

MANSMITH J & J FAMILY TRUST

MANNING FAMILY TRUST

SAN BENITO HEALTH FOUNDATION

SAN BENITO HEALTH FOUNDATION
MANNING FAMILY TRUST

CHRISTOPHER D AND SONS LLC

CHAVEZ FAMILY TRUST (MANUEL-DARIA)
CHRISTOPHER D AND SONS LLC

SAN BENITO HEALTH FOUNDATION

RAFF CHARLES-SANDRA LIVING TRUST ET AL
MANNING FAMILY TRUST

MOORE J ASHTON REV TRUST

RARAS RANDY S ET AL

DAVIDSON LIVING TRUST

KOWAKI GLENN N-RITSUKO FAM TR

Assessee

DAVIDSON LIVING TRUST GLORIA CHIANG, TRUSTEE

GARCIA BRICIO ET UX LOZANO CRESENCIA

FERRANTI SANDRA L FAMILY TRUST C/O ARTHUR ROBERT FRA

RAFF CHARLES-SANDRA LIVING TRUST ET AL RAYAS COLLEEN

DAVIDSON LIVING TRUST GLORIA CHIANG, TRUSTEE

Owner Address

Owner City/State/Zip

Site Address

651 OLD SALINAS RD

0 OLD SALINAS RD

11 KURASAKI DR

0 SAN JUAN CANYON RD

0 MISSION VINEYARD RD
170 MISSION VINEYARD RD SJB
988 OLD SALINAS RD

0 MISSION VINEYARD RD

0 SALINAS RD

710 OLD SALINAS RD

800 SALINAS RD

191 MISSION VINEYARD RD
71 MISSION VINEYARD RD
51 MISSION VINEYARD RD
91 MISSION VINEYARD RD
31 MISSION VINEYARD RD
211 SAN JUAN HOLLISTER HWY
0156 HWY

200 MISSION VINEYARD RD
15 STEPHENS DR

20 STEPHENS DR

0 SAN JUAN HOLLISTER HWY
421 SALINAS RD

105 SAN JUAN HOLLISTER HWY
419 SALINAS RD

30 STEPHENS DR

10 STEPHENS DR

0 OLD SALINAS RD

370 BREEN RD

315 LARIOS DR

305 LARIOS DR

350 LARIOS DR

0 SAN JUAN LATERAL

790 MISSION VINEYARD RD
734 MISSION VINEYARD RD
490 MISSION VINEYARD RD
440 MISSION VINEYARD RD
600 MISSION VINEYARD RD
130 SAN JUAN HWY

0 SAN JUAN HWY

0 SAN JUAN HWY

0 SAN JUAN LATERAL

1149 SAN JUAN HWY

41 MISSION VINEYARD RD
0 SAN JUAN HWY

0 SAN JUAN HWY

264 MISSION VINEYARD RD
0 SAN JUAN RD

334 MISSION VINEYARD RD
0 SAN JUAN CANYON RD

0 SAN JUAN CANYON RD

0 MISSION VINEYARD RD

Site City/State/Zip

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 85045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 85045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 85045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 85045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95023
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95023
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
HOLLISTER CA 95023

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045

LandUsel Acres

RS04 4,67
RO0OO 10.07
RSO1 5.00
AROW 12.02
AROW 0.32
RS02 5.58
RS02 7.76
RCOO 111
C0o00 6.03
MA12 0.76
IMWS 2.60
ATRX 9.95
RSO1 0.73
RSO1 0.00
RSO1 5.31
RSO1 0.00
WROW 18.75
AROW 5.97
RSO1 5.00
AGRA 22.54
RSO1 6.44
WROW 7.52
5501 0.47
RSO1 2.00
SS01 0.37
RSO1 9.17
RSO1 521
AGRA 40.00
RSO1 0.56
$S01 0.96
RSO1 4.78
RSO1 5.06
WGRA 31.27
RSO1 5.00
RSM2 4,78
RS02 2.27
SMH2 4.46
RSO1 1.08
WPAS 22.39
AGRA 0.00
AGRA 0.00
WGRA 48.62
AGRA 58.68
RS01 0.27
ROOO 4.99
AGRA 0.00
RSO1 7.90
AGDX 18.66
ASTA 11.00
WGRA 19.08
AGRA 115.10
AROW 0.07



Number APN

64 0121600070
69 0121600230
58 0121600380

7 0182000160
22 0121900130
10 0182000750
13 0182000610
26 0121900080
21 0121900070
5 0182000100
8 0182000460
14 0182000710
28 0121900400
66 0121600260
27 0121900090
23 0121900420
65 0121600060
70 0121600240
4 0181800040
11 0182000740
24 0121500410
12 0182000760
15 0181800050
72 0121400280
81 0121000170
9 0182000360
6 0181800030
25 01213800100
45 0231600080
67 0121600250

Owner

DASSEL JAMES T REVOC TRUST

SEPKA STEVEN & LISA

DASSEL JAMES T REV TRUST

DOBLER RANCHES LP A CALIF LTD PART
RARAS RANDY S ET AL

BAUMGARTNER RANCH LLC

HOSKINS FAMILY TRUST

LACERDA VICKY E

AMYCEL INC

DOBLER RANCHES LP A CALIF LTD PART
DOBLER RANCHES LP A CALIF LTD PART
BAUMGARTNER RANCH LLC

DASSEL FAMILY REV LIV TRUST

OGUS HART FAMILY TRUST

BRUUN MICHAEL C & LAUREL

DASSEL FAMILY REV LIV TRUST

PETERS JEROME-EDITH 1998 TR
GONZALEZ ALBERTO JR-MARGARET D
TAYLOR TIMUS FAMILY LTD PART
BAUMGARTNER RANCH LLC

DASSEL FAMILY REV LIV TRUST
MORRIS FAMILY TRUST

TAYLOR TIMUS FAMILY LTD PART
TRUST FOR PUBLIC LAND

PURA 2006 REVOCABLE TRUSTET AL

LANDMARK HILL INVESTMENTS LLC A CA LTD LIAB COMP

DOBLER RANCHES LP A CALIF LTD PART
GUTIERREZ JOHNNIE

DAVIDSON LIVING TRUST

VELAZQUEZ FRANK ET AL

QoS

Assessee

BAUMGARTNER RANCH LLC CAROLINE MORRIS - MANAGER
AMYCEL INC ATTN: TAX DEPT

BAUMGARTNER RANCH LLC CAROLINE MORRIS - MANAGER

TAYLOR TIMUS FAMILY LTD PART C/O A & D CHRISTOPHER RANCH
BAUMGARTNER RANCH LLC CAROLINE MORRIS - MANAGER

TAYLOR TIMUS FAMILY LTD PART C/O A & D CHRISTOPHER RANCH
TRUST FOR PUBLIC LAND ATTN: LEGAL DEPT.
PURA 2006 REVOCABLE TRUST ET AL J & S FARMS

DAVIDSON LIVING TRUST GLORIA CHIANG, TRUSTEE
VELAZQUEZ FRANK ET AL WEINHARDT JULIE

Owner Address

Owner City/State/Zip

Site Address

1131 SALINAS RD

1596 RENTON CT

1101 SALINAS RD

0 MISSION VINEYARD RD
620 SAN JUAN CANYON RD
0 MISSION VINEYARD RD #PCL 1
0 MISSION VINEYARD RD
455 MISSION VINEYARD RD
553 MISSION VINEYARD RD
0 MISSION VINEYARD RD
547 MISSION VINEYARD RD
0 MISSION VINEYARD RD
451 MISSION VINEYARD RD
1541 RENTONCT

431 MISSION VINEYARD RD
333 MISSION VINEYARD RD
0 OLD SALINAS RD

1581 RENTON CT

0 156 HWY

500 MISSION VINEYARD RD
0 MISSION VINEYARD RD
500 MISSION VINEYARD RD
909 MISSION VINEYARD RD
0 SAN JUAN LATERAL

0 PRESCOTT RD

547 MISSION VINEYARD RD
555 MISSION VINEYARD RD
435 MISSION VINEYARD RD
0 SAN JUAN CANYON RD
1661 OLD SALINAS RD

Site City/State/Zip

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95023
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CA 95045

Landuse
WGRA
RSO1
RSO1
AGRA
WGDX
ARGX
AGRA
SMH1
IMFG
AGRA
AROW
AROW
AGRA
RSO1
RSO1
AGRA
AGRA
RSO1
WROW
AGRA
AGRA
RSO1
WROW
AGRA
ARCW
AGDX
AROW
RMH1
AGRA
RSO1

Acres

25.00
5.00
0.00

51.90

19.81
0.00

87.61
1.09

3773

22.00

49.29

16.37
0.00
5.00
1.09
0.00

34.27
5.00

349,16

45.14
0.00
0.00

55.00

231.10

45.87

100.00

92.62

1.09
115.10
6.01



	Agenda 05 23 2023
	Status from Feb 2023 Mid Year
	Dassal's notes_Redacted
	Greenbelts in Ventra County
	UGB Denfitions and examples
	Interview Status UGB-SOI Maps_Redacted
	SOI Property List_Redacted



